LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 12,2023
TO: Honorable James B. Frank, Chair, House Committee on Human Services
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1238 by VanDeaver (relating to the school health and related services program, including parental
consent for program services, the establishment of a school health and related services program
advisory council, and the publication of the School Health and Related Services (SHARS) Handbook
portion of the Texas Medicaid Provider Procedures Manual.), Committee Report 1st House,
Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require parental consent for the disclosure of a student's information in order for a school
district to request reimbursement under the School Health and Related Services Program (SHARS). The bill
would also require the Health and Human Services Commission to make yearly updates to the Texas Medicaid
Provider Procedures Manual and establish and support the SHARS advisory council. It is assumed that any costs
associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

Local education agencies would need to establish procedures for obtaining parental consent for students
receiving services under SHARS and submitting them to the Texas Education Agency and the Health and Human
Services Commission. No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 701 Texas Education Agency
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